
UNITED NATIONS 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAl COUNCil 

LL\fiTED 

E/AC . 31/SR.ll 
9 J :--nua.r J 1950 

ENGLISH 
OR~GIN.C...L : FRSriCH 

. PROVISIOHJ~L ST.n'<llv'.ARY R:!:CO.TID OF TIE EL.:.~.t!d'iTH MEZTING OF THE AD HOC C01>.1MITTEE ---

Held at Ie>ke Success , Ne~·r York 
on Thursday , 22 December 1949, ~t l l a . m. 

~ONTENTS : 

Draft report of the Ad !Joe Committee (E/AC . 3l/L. l2 ) and amendments to that 

report (E/.P.C. 3l/L. l 3 , E/AC. 3l/L. l 4 , E/AC . 31/L. l5, E/f..C . 3l/L. l6) . 

Chairn'!.~n and Papporteur: 

Yiember s : 

Mr. TSAO 

M;.~ . CATES 

Mr. J\.MAfffiiCH · 

Mr. AZKOUL 

Mr. RUDZINSIIT 

Ml~. Th'DvlARD 

Mr • CBZRNYSI:D.:."'V 

MJ.~ . N'i\SS 

Mr. J . PLIMSOLL 

China 

United States of .Amerit"a 

]'renee 

Lebe.non 

Pole.nd 

U1.\ i ted Ki nGdom of Grec•.t Brite in end 
Northern Irelvnd 

Union of Soviet Socia list .aepublics 

Venezuela 

Con~~l~ent from .~on-governmentfl orgrnizat ion: 

Mr. STOLZ American Feder etion of Labor 

Secr etar i.r t : 

Mr. YtT:SS 

Mr s . GRANT 

Representat1ve of the E.ecret!'ry-Genera.l 

Secrete.ry of the Comm:l ttee 

i' An y ~Qrr.~ctions to this record should be submitted in du::;·licate in either of 

cfe~~lt{;.¥l~!t&D(1nglish or French) , wi thin t'l-ro "mrking deyo, to t he Director 

Otfic ie~~e.f~~~ -~.ivisipn , R)om F- 520 , Lake Success . Corrections should M a r the 

,pro,r~ate syr.i'lSdi num*r r.nd be encl osed in an envelope mar ked ' 'URc::;;~"T" . 

cj:>r&~ti6rB ~dbrbi3~~F.' with more speadily if de l eg2.tions will be good enough to 
1 A RC';HI V F. S 

inc0!13oritt~1" 'them-in a · nlimeogre.phecl copy of the recol~d . 



E/AC .31/SR . 11 
Pap;e 2 

DRAFT RE.:?ORT OF TEE AD ROC COMMIT'.rEE (~/AC .31/L.l2) AND AMENDMENTS TO THI'\.T 

REPORT (E/AC .31/L .13 , E/AC .3l/L. l4, E/AC .3l/L.15 , ·E/AC.31/L . l 6 ) 

1, Mr. YATES (Jecretariat) opened t he meet i ng at 11 .15 a~. and asked 

whett-:1r , in the absence of the Chairman, it woulcl be better to begin the 

discussion or to devote half an houl' to unofficial consultations . 

2 . Z..Ir . CHERNYSBEV (Union c-f 3oviet Socialist ~{epublics) proposed that 

the meetlng should be suspended. 

It 1-re.s ~o c.ecided . 
------~-~--

3. The CHAIRMAN o)ened the meeting at 11 .40 a.m . and drew the attent ion 

of the Ccmmi ttce to the a:mendm.ents .::n.'esented by the United Kingdom, France and 

the United. States t o the draft re) ort . 

4 . .tA...r . RUDZINSKI ( l'oland) sa:!.d that he would l ike a refer~nce to the 

memorandum pre 1~red by the Lesal C~ittee to be i nsert ed at the end of the 

chapte r entitled "General Cons :td.e:cat i ons a . 

5. The CHA~AN reouested the re Jres~ntativP n~ ~nlAnn ~n ~'"\l"'C :l C.l"'\+ D"" 
4 + .. - - · .. -

amendment to that effect . 

6 , Nr . CATES (Un i ted. States of America) was of the opinion that it would 

be better to ind.icate that the question had. been raised in the Ccmmittee and 

tmt a docwent on the :rratter had been presented by the Leual Committe~ . 

7 . Mr. CRERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet doc ialist Rep!.!bl i cs) r equested the, t 

reference t o tr~t document should be mad.e in the introduction and that it should 

be annexed to the re:J.)ort . 'i'he C.ocn;nent }<ad been pre}"JS..red at t he reg_uest of the 

COCI!D.i t tee , wh:i c h should t ransm...L t it to the }!;c onomJ c and. .:3oc :ial Counc :.1. 

8 . The CID\ IRMAN called. f o::.· d iscuss i on of t he cr..a.pter entitl ed "Gene:;.·al 

Consi d.erat iont> ". An amendment to the second _i)a:i:'a ::;ra_.)h of tha t chapter had been 

suemi tted by t he repres~ntative of FJ."'ance and "as being translated j that 

paragraph would therefore be c onsidered l ater . 

/9. tfi.r . CATES 



E/AC .31/SR .11 
Fage 3 

9. Mr. CATES (United States of America) proposed same amenrunants t o the 

~~lis~ text of the first paracra; h, to give the second sentenc~ of t ha t 

paragraph a less per em,ptory tone : the word "helps " in the fourth line should 

be r epla ced by the word.3 "should hel1i " and the word "di scloses ", in the 

sixth l ine by "shoul d disclose". Those changes would not ap:Qly t o the 

French text. 

10. Mr . RUDZINSICI (Poland) t hought that the words '~ere i nadequate " in 

the thi rd line of the t hi rd para3raph on page 2 should be r eplaced by 

"seemed :ir...adequa. te " or "were unsatisfactory". 

11. Mr. CATES (United Sb t ea of America) pr oposed tha t the vrord.a 

"L~ the resolutio~s making the recommendations " in the second sentence of the 

third paras raph on par.;e 2 should be replaced by the words "the resolutions 

themselves, which were eo vague ·and jndefinite as to make i t very di ff lcult to 

ascertain exactly what actio~ was desired". 

12 . The CHAI RMAN cons i dered that that :proposal would duplicate the terms 

of the sentence immcd.iately follcMin:} . 

13 . Mr. CATES (United Stat es of A::lle;.~ica ) t hou::ht that that idea should be 

br ought out at the place which he haQ proposea , 

14 . 1/.r , LEDHARD (United Kingd.Olll ) J.Jroj_.losed that the words "::la r t ::.cularly in 

und.er-developed countries " in t he final sentence of the thir<i ""'laracra.ph of 

page 2 should be del eted , 

r t was so decided . 

15 . Yu, CHEBllYSHEV (Union of 8oviet 3ocial1st ne}ublics) said that he coula 

have f ound many points to criti c i ze 1n the draf t re~ort , In order to save t he 

Committee ' s time , however, he would merel y s tate th~t his silence should not be 

inter pr e t ed a s t ac i t a,proval of the re~ort . 

16 . The CHAI.illv!Arl announced that the French amendment to the second. paragraph 

had just been cir culated . He invi teQ the Commit t ee to state its views on the 

paragraph. /17 • fvlr . AlvfANRICH 



E/AC.3l/SR .ll 
Page 4 · 

17 . t~r. ftl·WffiiC:S (France) pointec. out that his de l egation's amendment did 

not a l ter the meaning of ' the pa1·agraph, but only its form. The amendment was 

designed to stress the necess ity of help:.ng Go·1er nments to se.t l.s fy the require

ments of the United-Nat ioils. 

18 . Mr. CATES : ( United States of 1\merica) suppor ted the amendme!:lt, but 

sug::;e sted that the words "make reports on implementation easier '· ·shoul d be 

subst i tuted for "make implementation easier " . 

19 . 14r. ANANRICH (France) agreed to 'that change , a·l though his original 

idea had been to facilitate implementnt i on· i tself. 

20 . 1'-!r. L.ED'I-l.'Um (United I<ingdom) thought that t he orig irl.al French 

pr oi,)OSt"..l was.mor e in conformit~r with the Coruaittee's intentions. 

21. Hr. AL:KOUL (Lebe:n or. } agr eed t hat · the Conun"i ttea 's · rea l purpose was to 

fac ilitat e t he i mp lement o.tion of reconrnenc~ations ; t he Com..-ni ttee had confined 

itse lf, however , to s tudying t he m.eo.<lS of fe.cilitating t he preparation by 

G<>.vernment s of repor ts on i::1plemeatat i on . An a'tter.rc)t mj.ght ·be made , however ·, 

t o take account of both i~eas at t he same time . 

22 . The CRA:mNAU proposed t he following version: "to assis t · 'eovernme'nts 

i n reporting on i mp l ementat i on and thue to hel p t hem. i n ·carrying out t he 

recommendations of the United Nations. '1 

It was so decide d . 

23 . MT . C!.TES (United St ates of America) proposed tha t in' the English 

text of t he set::ond para~p.ph of the general consider at i ons.,. the lest line 

should be amended to read as fo llows: "procress may be slO\·Ier in some fields of 

the Co~mcil ' s wor~ than in. others-11
• 

too pessimistic. 

The or iginal d~afting seemed 'to him to be 

24 . 111r . LEIMARD (United Kingc·om} and 'M;r-. AMANRICH (France·) prefer red t he 

or i ginal dr a fting. 

/ 25 .· Mr . NASS 



25 . Mr . E.!\SS (V~nezuela) th0ught tnat the original draftin'i wo·J.ld 

discCJUrcge GQve::l.une:nts f:':'Or.! se;1G.in<; in rero:.:·tG. He pro)Cseo. t >.a t :l.n tilt> l.c~t 

line of tl1e t :fal·agra.yh t he 1w:cd "will" in t~:e ::::!nglj sh text eh .. :.r:.ld co re ;:laced. bJ 

''may'' ; and t he •rords "dam~ b~ e11 O.e~ d0maines" in the F~~~:h:ch text c-honld be reJ;lacet 

26 . 'l'he Cr)riii!l.·'ttc e ·l:u·oceeded to tJ-.0 c ·::msiueratio•• of tile fon:· ch ·.Je:>:a,:.,:::·e:oh o~' t he ---------·---·--· - -- ~----··- -- --··- -~---~- ·'-------

.2( . .Mr. C::.TES (United States of A.:1er .:.ca) r-rop.:>sed that the words " e"J..Ch a 

s tudy by regrne:;Jts" should be added at t !1e end vf the paragre.::m . 

20 . Hr . 'l'SAC (China) asked. vHh r esr..ect to the penult i mP.te par agraph of 

the "Ger~eral co:us ideratiucs '' 1 whethe:.· the Sc c.ceta:::-,y-- G(;neral shoald circul ate 

req·~;.ests for in:i'or:nct~.on on tl:e subject of the ratification of conventions . 

20 
./ . Th:: CHA:rnl'~!'\.N repl:i.cd t hat t:1e Secl·etary··General vould be ::nformed on that 

point by the f"lct t r:1t ivstJ.'1.1ffit.mts of r atification were Ci.e11os:i ted , 

30 . Th::. Conun . :·.tee :.:1ext e:.:am.Llel t he last 1;aragraph of the "Gener a l 

consideratio~ts" anc. the '011ited St c.tes e:illendment to t het paseage (:r: j • .c..c . 31/L.l5) . 

31. Kr . I:;.;-:-:·: ~?.9 (United i~j.ngC.om} -r:..~eforred the text of the drcft report 

which covm·~~-~ ·:.:1....1. ',J .e cecessery r:vj.nt r: ; the more detailed version sugze::sted 

by the Unite~ 3tat es did not seem called f.:>r . 

32 . Mr . CA'l"ES (Jr.ited States of All'.erica) po:!.nted out t het the ~k::mo:-::1:i.c and 

Soc ia.l Council eho·..l.ld be able to find in tile Comm:Lttee 1 s r e1)ort a detei. l ed 

~tatement of t he d~bate~: on the Ei'.lbject of procedure . 'fhe ·"·e )o:·t shoul c'. t~:eref01:e 

be as clee.r and accurate as pot: s i ble . 

33, Mr . A:::..K·J'JL (I.e"oe::1on) thon.~;lt t hat t;1e Un:'.ted St atee e.mend..'llent o•.:.tlir.ed 

;.tore clearly t ho main icleas i:wol ved and would t!1ere;o::-e :i'ac: l:i.ta te discuss io;.~ . 



E/AG .31/SR .11 
?a ge 6 

)4. Mr . CREJii~SEEV {unio~ o~ Soviet Soc~alist Republics) felt that the 
.nited s~;atcs arue:1dn1ent vo'llcl com._:>licate w1duly the text of the re1-'0rt £:.r..d wocud 

·.ntroduce dcte.ils with which t:~e Cou.:.cil wa~ not co:1c3rned. 

35 . Nr. TS.AO (China) remar!-:eci. that th(;; United Dtates amend.:uent r epresented 

an impro•e:nent 0:1 the first ~eutence of the J.a~t pa.rac-raph; as the statement t hat 

the A.St;e:nbl:,• anti. t l1e Couucil si1ould. endeavour to reduce tl1e number of resolut ions 

~dopteC: b~· t hem couta!ning recomn::cndati0ns was far too gener al i n scope • 

.36 . l·~· . YAillS (Secretariat) pointed out that the epplication o-:- the 

Jnited States proposals vrould be l:i.kely to cause serious draft ~.nr~ difficulties for 

t he Asr.embly end the Council . For exanple, the Co '...Inc il would be unable to i mple-

:nent that recom;r.enc"'.at; i.un 'JJlleH it had a drafting committee or s imilar machiner y 

at i ts C:isposel. 

37 . ~1r. IEIMARD {Uni teC:l. ~:inf,;dc:a) observed that the Cornmi ttee should. decide 

whet he:::- it w:L !'.'ned to L. st it:: rec ·.)rrll..:enda:t. .!. oHr, in the ma.111e:r sue.£,;ested in the 

United St!'l.tes amendment . 

33 . l-1r . CA'l'ES (United State~ of ..0.;11erica) recalled that the C<Y.nmittee had 

".lee;.-1 e:sked to rrer:are recommendatio1~s on e qne~tion with which the Council had 

bee:t long co~cer;1ed . It should t~1ere:!'o:re not hesitate to state that t :1e 

drafting of re:::olution~ should. be im:rroved . 

3~:· . The CHAII<Nf2 remar:~ed. that in some circumstances :!.t rnieht be impossible 

for t he Cour.cll to ado pt resolutiom: which met t hose requirements . 

4o . fl.r . P.Z!~OlJL (Lebanon) said that the Committee was faced ·o~ith a question 

of form - - vrhich ,.;cs of secondfll7 impo:;:-t ance and a ~u.estion of snbs t e.1ce. \<That 

had to be decided wa s whether the report should advocate reducing the nu:nber of 

recommeudr. ~ion~ re c~u~rin£ replie~ . He felt tha.t if the wordiue to that effect 

cont~ined i n t he c:.ra:Ct re];ort were edo?ted, t he impression might arise that the 

/Conm1ittee 



E/AC .31/SR .ll 
Fage 7 

Committee ve~ recommendinG tha t th~ C·.)uncil should co11fine itself t o exl1ortc tion.s 

and va,-sP.e recon.menda.t::.one . 'I'hat 7 ho'irever , vae not at ell the a im of the Conm·.i t tee, 

,-,rhi ch on the co:1t rary wi~hed the Co·,,.ncil to draft ?recise reco;ame.1ciatio:w 01. which 

it vroul d be eaey for Gove:..·p.mer.ts to pre }:are repor ts . 

41. ~~o~ tha t point of view, the United States text apy.eared preferable . 

,2 . !1!- . Az!: oul proposed that the Cor.uni ttee shoul d vote sera1·e..tely on each 

:dea contnj.r.ed i n t ile f i ve ;_)e.ra3!'o rlhs of t he United States eme;.1dment . 

1-3 . . :F'or hi:: pa.rt, he preferred the first ~rE~grap.'l-1 of t hat amendraent to the 

?irst c,entencc of t !1e last paragraph of the "General r;?::1side1·ations "; inasmuch as 

:.he latter mi[;ht be inter·yceted ae a recor.!iill~nd~tlon by t £1e Ccmmi ttee t o the_ Cvttnc:i.l 

':ind the As sembly to adopt i n t he f•tture resolutions which e ither contained no 

t•ecor.unendat ions .or did not r eqxi.re C.ef:.nite e.ct::.on on the pei·t of l•iember St a tes on 

;-,rhich the l atter ehould repo:·t . T:1at ~11as obvious ly not the intention of t he 

.:!omroi ttee . 

44. l·lr . LEDHAiill (Uni ted ~:lngdoru) and }fi.r . TSAO (China) thought i t sl:ould be 

pos sible t o draft a Ge~1erally acceptable t ext containing the idea~ put forward in 

the United St at es amendment . 

45. ttl!' . CATES (United St at es of Amer ica ) did not wi s h to press for the 

adoption of t he a ctual wording he had proposed . He merel :r wi.shed the first 

s entence t o conta i n some ment ion of the fact that the Council and the Assembly 

should l;:ee-p in mind t he real needs of the Colillcil, ar.d the ~econd senter1ce 

to_ stress the ~mpprtance of so drafting r esoluti ons as to mal:e ent i rely clear to 

Governments what was being a.::: ked of them. 

46 . Mr . TSAO (Chi:;.1a) pro~osed the addition, at t he end of the first ~entence, 

of t he following ',.mrdr: : "by concentrating on t he r eel needs of the Cotmcil a~d 

the Assembly and by ta!dng int o eccotmt the previous re sol ut i ons adopted by t hem. " 

Mr . AZKCUL (Lebanon ) supported. that suggettion. He ~aid he would 

vot e against the fir~t sentence ii' the Committee decided to maintain ::_t as i t st ood. 

/46. Mr . RUDZIESKI 



EjAC .31/dR . lJ. 
I'd 1( i1 

48. t4.r. R'U'DZDfSia (1-'oland)poirrted out that the Coi11JT.J.ttee was n~t. in eny 

w-:y re~o:muenuing tv t he Council a..'1.d t he Asaembly th~t they should adopt nothir:g 

but resolations cont~ining only general st::!. tements ,.,it!luut eny recommendttt:!.ons; 

t he GurrlDlitte e w~s putting t hem on their gue.rd age.inst the a.do:ption of too IJl.dllY 

r e3olut ions of e cert~in ty~e . 

49. 'l'he C&.IRHAN au,se.eat ed. the insertion, after the word "endeavour" i n 

t.he first se::1tence, of t he fol l owing words: "consistent w.:th the real needs of 

t he C:n;n.:;il ~nd the Asoem.bly . " 

l t wcs so decided . 
• •• - - .. ·~'11"'1:~ .• ·$-·;~ .... ~ .... .... _ 

50 . Hr . AZ~OUI. (I..ebmon) repet~.ted h i a objection to toot pbrd.s e and 

requested tlB.t his pos:i.tion shcmld be recorded in the report . 

51 . The CHI\.IRHAN :D roposed thdt the following phre.se should be inserted 

at t he end of the second sentence : "so that there m11y be no doubt as to eX·::ictly 

\>Tha t d.Ction the -:::0uncil or t he Ar.sembly expect Member s to te"ke . " 

It w_;;!!.,. so_ C.e~~ed . 

52 . The CRAIRNAN said thd.t the fourth pe.regret!)h of the United 3te.tes 

dmendment wo~ld be token up dur:i.~3 t he discussion of that part of t he re~ort 

heeded "Timet::.b l e tt . 

53 · ~tr . IEDWARD (United Kingdom) thought that the p~ragraph should rather 

be included in the pe.rt he~ded "Requests for information from GOvernments " . 

54 . Mr . CATES (United States of Arueric~) thought it would be better to 
it 

include /tnder the he::J.ding "Timet·:3.ble ': as the work of Governments would be 

f~cilit-:1 ted if the Secretary-Genenl grouped resolut ions which h8.d been adopted 

e.ccordill£5 to the tJpe of report r equired. 

55 . ~.r . RUD''I NSKI (:--oland) reminded the Coromi ttee that he had :proposed 

the insertion of e. pdrdgraph reldtin~ t o a memorandum submitted by the Lesel 

jnepa.rtment 



E /AC . 31/SP. . ll 
:t-a.ge 9 · 

De:;:>e rtm~nt uf the Secret:rriat cc!lce:-nine:; t !1e questi.Lr. w.Csd:er ~1err.ber 3ta tes 

wero t:r_d n .m -:>bli:5e-': ion t o f·,_rx:isil i.'e',?urtG on tile ~:pltl;ltr.unt..ltion of r ec:::B

mend.n:.ions rel<!ting t o economic Md soc:.al matte:::-s . i'Jioo:bars of t 11e 0r):n:Dtt ee 

h~>..d 'hs:'•)l'e ~hem ~i1e -c.ext of t he _9!\r !:l.-_;ra:ph (E/.ti.C . 3l/T, . l{.. ) , 'W.i:ich re:!d as f ollvW3 : 

56 . 

"Tile I.-egc.l De-p~rt;nent of the .'3ecret~ri i!.t sub:ni t t ed e. mE:li:or -.mJum 

(.E/1567) concernir...g tL~ quest ion ,.,hether Memb.:r St~ces !:lre uncler " ie:3al 

ob,_is:.~ tion to furnis h reports end r elating t o ot!,er p rovisions of .4.rticle 64 

of the c :u:•rter . The e~-id mcmortLl1dum ap'?e~rs ~~e Annex !I to t:lis report". 

He proposed th0.t h ie ~~dn.&nt eoould be inc l uc1eJ. es t.he les t 

po.r~gre.ph of t he section "Gener•l oone'1deNt1ons ". 

57 . Mr . N~.NRIC~ (?r~nce) s~id t~t h~s delegction hed rn~ int~ined th~t the 

leaal o.spect of the ~tter w~s outs ide t hs competen ce of t he Ccmmittee . He bed 

no objection to t!le mention of t htl :nt.·mo1·anC.um aut>mi -:tee OJ the Legal De;.a.rtment 

b ut be wondered whether i t •was reall.,y neceaae.:-y to inc1.ud9 it es er_ e.n.nex ta t he 

r eport . The mdmor dndum hed been dis~ributed ur.der ducument numbclr A/1567 ; es 

aucb i"ti con.'3t1tuted a docu.:tent o f t!le Coocil, tmd the latter would ce r t a :!.nly 

dee>l \fith it . 

58 . lie s~~gested that B pe r aBr eph ~hould be in3erted in the repor t befor e 

th~ part hee.dod "Gene r al considerations 11
, giv ing e list of the various documants 

wh ich had been consider ed by the Committee . 

59 . Mr . NAS3 (Venezuela.) dlld :V;r . LEDWJ\RD (Ur..ited Kingdom ) su:pporteel t he 

obaervet~one of the French representd.tive . 

6o . Mr . BL~ZINSKI (}oland ) said t hat , if t he majori ty of th~ 8ommittee 

objected to his proposdl thet the mamor a.ndum by the Leg~l Depdrt~ent s hould be 

e.nnPX~d to t he report, he would insist th-:3t the re:port shoul d mention t he f~ct 

t'~· ··· !J,....,_ , ~ •1"' ·"' t i "'- - t-., ., ---,1··1 or -~ ~ -\-, ....... • .o· m ... or •• • •. .;.c) r· --•c)J 'C ·•ndo1• ....... 1~ ,, , .':-'- "•V '-'-.;I.J ... .' t.,.' 1-:,U V - 1-..J , , .. ~- VJ•u-. , .,. C .,.. V.H . IJ .t.• ,Ji ~~ ~ .... J n .,., 1 "'.i. ..o.l. -.1 ._•· ~:.,· •.,.l.. 

ol .l i .;:.• lhn to fuyni t'h r o:noTt c vn :-:-.e::u,m·on tcko~~ f:"lr tln i:::l~"1 (·."1ont:! ti~n ~·f 

l 'Occr:.v n :.· .":;.!.o~IJ concernhl{; economic :1nd nocic.l ques t ions. 

/Gl . : J' • ..:!JE TIXYSIF.V 



. . I • • .., • ,., - I _ _.. • • --

Pt:ge 10 

61. Mr . Ch""ERNYSli.EV (Unicn o!' Soviet Socialist Re~ublics) regretted to note 

that t i1e prc:posal mace by the repreeentative of Fr ance constituted yet one mora 

!l1Snifestaticn cf the tendency w:1:i.ch had made 1 tself felt in the Co::.:mi :te-; and 

·,o~!J:ic: J 1voe to \>ring preasu1·e to o ea r upon Government~: in order to ol;>tain ce r tain 

informati c::-J . 

62 . A8 t::J e re~ort of the Committee was intended to c la r ify the procedure 

w~ersby intor mat i cn •:ould lJe r equested from ~1em'ber States, it vas cnly right t ha t 

t ile le c:.sl pcsHi on in t :-at respect , as e;overned by the Charter , should also be 

clarified . Je re~uested , therefc.re , that the report should contain a stste~ent 

of tbe :::lir:::a·i ty opinion on the scope of t!'le provisions cf Article 64 of the 

C:1a r~er , and i n particula r on the q•1estion whether or not Member Stctea 

were under a lega l al- ligation to furnish the repor te fer ''b i ch they vere asked . 

63 . T;1e CFJUJ<!,:AN remarl-:ed that the memorandum :from the Legal Department 

w.:uld be :!.ncluded in t he Ccunc i l ' s agenda as one of the documents ~eering on t be 

i tern dealing wi th t he report of the J..d Hoc Ccmmi ttee . 

64 . Mr. CHERiifYSHEV ('!Jnion c f Soviet Socialist Republics) urged t t1a t tbe 

Chaira:en should call for a Yote on (lis pr oposal that the Legal Department ' s 

mem-:>rane.um shoul d be annexed to the COfJtl) i ttee' s repcrt . 

65 . ~x . AMANRICH (France) ex~lained t ha t his delega t ion 's opposition to 

having the Lega 1 Depa r tment ' s memorandum ennexed tr:" t he report did not mean 

that it was either in fav~ur of or opposed to the contents of the document ; 

it si~?ly fe l t that the leBSl aepect of the quest ion did not come v ithin the 

Co~mittee ' e comyetence and that tbe Council's attention should not be drevn to 

that document in part icular . 

66 . 1'/.r . AZK0UL (Lebanon) agreed with t he French representati ve that the 

legal aspect of the question was outside the Com~ittee 'e competence} but 

thought that t be Council ' s attenticn should be s pecially dravn to the 

Secr etariat meocrandum . He therefore suggested t~at the reference to the 

sy.nbol of the oocument in the firet ser.tence of the Pclisn amendment should be 

deleted and that the second sentence should be r eplaced by the follov1ng v ords : 

" ':'his me:norandum was circulated as E/1567" . 

/67 . llr . CATES 



E/AC . 31/SR.ll 
PA ge 11 

67 . ~x . CATES (United States of AmericA) wondered whether it would r.ot be 

better to eay t ha t some of t h e members had raised the questicn whether under 

Ar tic l e 64 of t h e Charter t he Council was en titled t o require J.iem';)er States 

to Gend in r~~orte on t he implementation of recommendatior. s cr. economi c and 

social matters , and the t t he Legal De partment of the Secretariat bad been 

consult~d , but that i t s O?inion had not been discussed , a s th e C0mmittee had 

ta ken tee view t ha t the l e ga l a spect of the question "Y:ae outside 1 ts 

compe t ence . 

68 . Tile CHAIRMAN pointed nut that if it was decided to a l t er the Fclish 

amendment , the f ollowi ng words should be added at t he be ginnin g cf tbe first 

s entence : ':At t he request of eoee members of the Comoi ttee " . 

69. t/Jr . Rti1Y.:.INSKI (Poland) and Mr . CHERNYSHEV {'t;'nicn of Soviet Scc ialist 

Re~ublics) agreed to t he comuromi s e text pr oposed by the representative of 

Letenon. 

70. Mr . LEDWARD (United Kingdom) also supported that text . 

71. Mr . CATES (United Statae of America) pointed ou t that the Lega l 

Department' a memorandum dealt chiefly with the i n ter :rretation of tne Ene:;lish 

word "arrangements " ( i n French "peut a ' entendre ") i n Article 64 of the Cha r ter . 

The Polish a mendment sa id that the memorandum dea lt -w ith "th e ques t icn v:hether 

Member S tates are under a lega l obligation to f urn i sh re por ts" . 

72 . Mr . CHERNYSBE'l (Union of Soviet Socia list Re!)ublic s) cculd see no 

ground for oppos ition t o the coocpro~ise text suggested by t he Lebanese 

r epr esentative . Tha t t ext merely stated facts; it gave n o indication of th€ 

tenor of the Legal De:partmen t ' s findings nor of the concl ueicns the Co•!lmi ttee 

might have dr awn from those findings . 

73 . tv1r . R'l.JDZ.INSKI (Fol and) pointed out that ~>lthou;;\1 t be Secr etariat ' s 

memorandum -wa s entitled "Interpr etation of the terrn 'Arra ngements' i n 

Article 64 of the Char t er" , only par agra ph 4 cf the memo·a ndurn dec.lt with t ha '· 

term . All the other para gra~hs dealt with the question whetl:er ;,~ercber States 

/were under 



E /AC . 31 /m?. .ll 
Page 12 · 

vere under a legal obl1gatlon to ful'rlieh the Council v:lt~ the re:9or_te esked for . 

( 4 . In the opinion of the· Polish representative nl') misunderstanding wae - . 
J'OSS iblej e r eading ,.,·f' the Secretariat ' s memorandum vould make ttat quite 

clear . 

:'h e_!.~"'"~~tp_e!?2...:~nt 1~~ s a~cp)e~~end!.£J>l;.- the Le"'.)epe_s.;.,.._;,~£_e,_s_en;~~ 

and ~-h e Cl1a lrrnan . 
-..-.-*~·-....: -;~ _ _,___..._.._ 

10 /L :p . rn . 




